

Vittorio Pagano

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Vittorio Pagano specialises in banking law and structured finance. He is involved in financing and structured finance transactions, advising investment banks, multinationals and global financial institutions.

He graduated in Law from Università degli Studi di Milano in 2017 with final dissertation named "Commercial Aviation Finance. Lease in the Aviation Industry".

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, London, United Kingdom
- Senior Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2021 - 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Secondment** | 2021
BNP Paribas, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2018 – 2020
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Legal Counsel** | 2017 – 2018
Airbus S.A.S, Blagnac, France
- Intern** | 2016
Clifford Chance LLP, London, United Kingdom

EDUCATION

- 2020**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2017**
Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
13th July 1991
- Telephone**
+44 (0)20 7074 2211
- E-Mail**
vpagano@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
London, United Kingdom
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance